STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING October 25, 1991 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B3241-1980
GOVERANOR (505) 333-6161

Conoco Inc.
10 Desta Drive West
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Bill Keathly

Re: Reclassification of Well
Blinebry 0i1 & Gas Pool
Warren Unit Blinebry Bty 6 Well #10
Unit B, Sec. 28, T20S, R38E

Gentlemen:

You recently submitted a gas/oil ratjo test for the above-referenced well
which will classify the well as a gas well in the Blinebry 0i1 and Gas Pool.
This well had been shut in since 1983 and at that time it was classified as
an oil well with 40-acre dedication.

Now with this gas well classification you will need to submit an acreage
dedication plat, Form C-102, outlining 160 acres for this well. The location
(660/N & 2130/E) s unorthodox for a gas well with the NE/4 dedicated so you
will need to obtain approval of the non-standard location from our Santa Fe
office before an allowable can be assigned.

Also, you will need to know if the gas is separately metered.

Your prompt attention to this matter will be appreciated. If you have questions
concerning this, please contact Evelyn Downs at (505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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P.S. If it changes from Battery 6 you will need to submit C-104 showing this
change in lease name.



